



MEMORANDUM

TO: Regional Council

FROM: Jim Davidson, Commissioner, Corporate Services

DATE: March 12, 2010

RE: **Expropriation of Land, Yonge Street (Y3.2) and Davis Drive (D1), In the Town of Newmarket, Viva Project 99091**

On March 4, 2010, the Finance and Administration Committee considered the above report which recommended Regional Council authorize an application for approval to expropriate 49 properties on Yonge Street and Davis Drive within the Town of Newmarket. Since that date, outside counsel has identified the following three properties. It is recommended that Clause 8 of Finance and Administration Committee Report No. 3 be amended to include these three properties.

50.	One Foot Reserve	All of PIN 03625-0469 (LT) Fee Simple Interest in Block 113 on Plan 65M-2737
51.	736 Davis Drive	Part of PIN 03610-0298 (LT) Fee Simple Interest in Part of Lot 13 on Plan 81 designated as Part 1 on Drawing No. 119. A 3 year temporary easement in, under, over, along and upon Part of Lot 13 on Plan 81 designated as Part 2 on Drawing No. 119.
52.	One Foot Reserve	All of PIN 03625-0470 (LT) Fee Simple Interest in Block 114 on Plan 65M-2737

Jim Davidson
Commissioner, Corporate Services